

Hardin Post 113 1251 Ring Road, P.O. Box 147 Elizabethtown, Kentucky, 42702

General Membership Meeting October 6, 2022

Commander Brian Knoch: Opened meeting at 7:00 p.m. with appropriate ceremonies.

- Quorum found by the Sergeant of Arms.
- Guest speaker- Sue Poppawell from the Radcliff Veteran's Center. The RVC an provide skilled nursing services at the facility, not a retirement center. November 12 at John Hardin PAC (7:00 pm) will be the next concert where a show created of soldier's stories will be presented. Trunk or Treat on October 25th at the RVC. The Legion presented a check in support of RVC.
- Check presented to Project L.E.A.R.N. by the Commander.
- Minutes for Last meeting voted and approved for publication.
- Need BINGO volunteers and chairman.
- Always need Honor Guard members.
- October 14, retirement day at Fort Knox. Commander asking for one person per family to go to the event and sit at table to talk to new retirees.
- Joe Garrett and Tom Folsom to be honorary PUFLs going forward.
- Vietnam-era Dinner planning committee to be put together. Come out on November 10th at 5:30 p.m. to discuss planning and executing the event.
- New committee on House Rules and amendment to Bylaws is in place and will be presenting recommendations.
- Wednesdays will see the adding of Ballroom Dancing lessons (starts November 2nd) in the Legion Hall.
- Saturday night committee. Bringing in of non-members to the bar on Saturday nights and special
 events to be appearing soon.

Committee Reports

Post Manager, Treva Schaefer: covered upcoming events, see calendar online.

- Wine social- October 8.
- Tuesday, October 11 for steak dinner night. Must sign up today.
- Trunk or treat, rain or shine.
- NASCAR party-huge door prize.
- Upcoming bands see schedule for those bands.
- Closing kitchen on Sundays from now on due to no support.
- New shirts now available for purchase at the bar or through management.

Chaplain, **James Borg.** Honor Guard performed a funeral on September 14. Veteran had no family but community and American Legion performed an appropriate ceremony.

1st Vice, Robert Schaefer. Nothing for the group.

2nd **Vice, Gary Brewer**. September 29 Legion went out to Feed America with the BOSS program from Fort Knox. Boxed up 420 boxes of food. Next one is November 17.

Publicity, Samantha Daniels. Not present.

Adjutant, Randy Harris. 780 current early members. Email newsletter will be coming out through Mail Chimp. Need to update email list if you do not get email next week from the legion.

Finance Officer, Joe Garrett. Deficit last month but deficit related to charitable contributions. Two \$15K CDs matured, Finance officer rolled them over for 21 months.

Retirement Services Officer, Tom Dube. Nothing for the group.

Auxiliary: Halloween dance on 29th will not have a back bartender unless we can find a volunteer and get them trained up. 200lbs of bottle caps will be donated to a school in Radcliff for a memorial buddy bench. School supplies will be donated to Elizabethtown Schools.

ALR: Have put in holders for flags out front for our holiday flag displays for half of the front, other side to be put in next week.

Sons of the American Legion: Nothing.

Unfinished business/Benefit of the Legion. Nothing.

New Business: New signs will be put out front that say, no turn around/private property out front. November 11 will be the Veteran's Day celebration at the wall followed by lunch here.

Closure of Meeting.

At 8:00 p.m., the Commander closed the meeting with the appropriate ceremony. Next General Membership meeting is November 3, next e-Board Meeting is October 25.

Robert L. Schaefer, ESQ

1st Vice